
Auditor RFP Questions 

1. Is the incumbent eligible to respond to this RFP and are they a MWBE certified firm? 

A: The current auditing firm can respond to this RFP.  

2. Can you please provide a copy of the most recently completed financial and single audit (if 

applicable) report? 

A: The Trust’s audited financial statements are available on its website.  

3. Can you please provide a copy of the most recent Internal Control Management letter? 

A: This is posted on our website.  

4. What is the expected date for the first SEFA and the anticipated date for the final SEFA and 

reconciliation to the general ledger?  

A: We are unsure of what you are asking. 

5. Can you please provide a copy of the most recently completed 990 form? 

A: The most recent Form 990 is available on Guidestar’s website. 

6. In the previous three fiscal years, have there been any additional billings/change orders related 

to the audits in excess of the fixed base fees? If so, to what extent and for what reason(s)? 

A: No.  

7. What is the typical timeline adhered to by the predecessor auditor to perform interim and final 

fieldwork (when and for how many weeks)? How many audit staff were in the field on average?  

A: We do not have the information to respond to your question.  

8. What was the nature and magnitude of audit adjustments for each of the FY 2020 and FY 2019 

audits?  

A: Please see the audit documents available on our website.  

9. What are the biggest concerns you have relating to this RFP? How might you look to your audit 

firm to help you address those concerns?  

A: We issued this RFP because we reached the end of our multi-year engagement with the 

current audit firm. 

10. Approximately how many hours has the incumbent firm worked for each audit? 

A: We do not have information responsive to this question.  

11. How many hours, by level (partner, manager, staff) were incurred by the auditors in the most 

recent year audited?  

A: We do not have information responsive to this question.  

 



12. Could you provide the payments made for the previous audits on the incumbent contract? 

A: No. This information would inhibit competition amongst respondents. 

13. Please provide us with a copy of the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 

2020. 

A: See above, question 2. 

14. Please provide us with a copy of all Communication Reports (Management Letter) with those 

charged with governance for the year ended June 30, 2020, if available. Or the most recent one 

available. 

A: Please see the Trust’s website.  

15. Please provide us with a copy of the IRS 990 and NYS CHAR 500 filings for the year ended June 

30, 2020, if available. 

A: These are not yet available. 

16. Please provide us with a copy of the Investment Compliance Report for the year ended June 30, 

2020, if available. Or the most recent one available. 

A: Please see the Trust’s website.  

17. What accounting software package is used to maintain the general ledger? 

A: The Trust currently uses FundEZ accounting software. 

18. Is payroll performed by the organization or is a service provider used?  

A: The Trust uses a payroll service provider.  

19. Is there an outsourced accounting firm used for any functions? 

A: No, all accounting is performed in-house. 

20. Who prepares the completed financial statement package including, statements, disclosures, 

management’s discussion and analysis? 

A: The Trust provides whatever information is needed to complete these tasks, but the auditor 

prepares any documentation needed. 

21. Do you anticipate needing an OMB circular A-133 audit over the next 5 years? If so, what major 

programs (CFDA #) is anticipated? 

A: The Trust does receive federal grant funds, and it is possible they will exceed the reporting 

threshold over the next five years.  

 

 



22. Has the organization evaluated the impact of GASB 87 Leases and the effect to the financial 

statements? 

A: As a component unit of the City of New York, the Trust implements new GASB standards in 

the same fiscal year as they are implemented by the City. The Trust will evaluate the impact on 

the financial statements of leases associated with rental income when GASB 87 is implemented.  

23. Has there been any significant changes during the current year to internal controls? Members of 

the Board? 

A: There have not been significant changes to internal controls. In the past year, the Board 

expanded from 13 directors to 17.  

24. What impact has the pandemic had on the organization? 

A: The pandemic has had an impact on the Trust’s operating budget, its capital program, and its 

public access season, which was delayed from May 1 to July 15 this year. 

25. When would you expect to be ready for fieldwork? 

A: Typically, field work begins in August, but the pre-audit presentation to the Trust’s audit 

committee occurs in June, before the end of the fiscal year. 

26. Approximately how many days were the prior auditors there performing the engagement? And 

how many were there? 

A: The Trust does not possess information responsive to this question. 

27. Is your organization happy with your current auditors? 

A: The current auditing firm has performed the work for which it has been retained. 

28. In prior years audits, were material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control 

over financial reporting identified by your auditors? 

A: Please see the audit documents posted on the Trust’s website.  

29. It appears Governors Island Corporation did not receive government grants that required an A-

133 audit for the year ended June 30, 2020. Do you anticipate receiving government grants in 

the year ending June 30, 2021? If so, please provide detail of the type of grant and dollar 

amount so that we can provide you the best possible fee quote. 

A: The Trust does have federal grants that will be used in FY2021 but cannot yet estimate if 

expenditures will meet the single audit threshold. 

30. Would you accept and consider proposals without a fee estimate for the A-133 audit since the 

government grants to be received in 2021 and beyond is unknown? 

A: Yes, but we would like a fee estimate, which can be presented as an “add-on.” 

31. How many weeks did the prior year audit take? 

A: The Trust does not possess information responsive to this question.  



32. How many audit professionals participated in your prior year audit? 

A: The Trust does not possess information responsive to this question. 

33. What were the prior year audit fees? 

A: The Trust cannot respond to this question as it would inhibit competition amongst 

respondents.  

 


